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CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts mail system.  Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Subject:Subject: FW: Request for Review & Determination
Date:Date: Monday, April 22, 2024 at 12:10:54 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From:From: Commonwealth Transparency <info@opencommonwealth.org>
To:To: Benedon, Carrie (AGO) <Carrie.Benedon@mass.gov>
Priority:Priority: High

Good Morning Director Benedon:
 
Can you please verify the comments below by Natalie Reyes?
 
Has the OpenCommonwealth.org Dropbox been blocked by either your o[ice, the AGO’s o[ice or
otherwise?
 
Kindest Regards
 
OpenCommonwealth.org
 

From: From: OpenMeeting (AGO) <openmeeting@mass.gov>
Date: Date: Monday, April 22, 2024 at 11:06 AM
To: To: Commonwealth Transparency <info@opencommonwealth.org>
Subject: Subject: RE: Request for Review & Determination

It appears that the dropbox link is now blocked by our o[ice. Could you please attach the
exhibits and videos via email?
 
Thanks,
 
Natalie Reyes (she/her/hers)Natalie Reyes (she/her/hers)
Paralegal
Division of Open Government
Massachusetts O[ice of the Attorney General
 
From:From: Commonwealth Transparency <info@opencommonwealth.org>
Sent:Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 10:30 AM
To:To: OpenMeeFng (AGO) <openmeeFng@mass.gov>
Subject:Subject: Re: Request for Review & DeterminaFon
Importance:Importance: High
 

 

Greetings:
 
Yes, it will be filed under MPS #20-2024 - as Filed

mailto:openmeeting@mass.gov
mailto:info@opencommonwealth.org
mailto:info@opencommonwealth.org
mailto:openmeeting@mass.gov


2 of 4

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts mail system.  Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
All of the documents can be found here, including the videos of the Meetings referenced.
 
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/79aki21pp4kw4jlz0moys/AGYdnYEJY3tqEhS7x-SMy14?
rlkey=541avhd63bqy5778xk90crgg2&dl=0
 
Kindest Regards,
 
OpenCommonwealth.org
By Bruce Friedman
 
 

From: From: OpenMeeting (AGO) <openmeeting@mass.gov>
Date: Date: Monday, April 22, 2024 at 10:20 AM
To: To: Commonwealth Transparency <info@opencommonwealth.org>
Subject: Subject: RE: Request for Review & Determination

We received your request for review. This complaint does not seem to be numbered
as the others are. Do you wish to number this one?
 
Thank you,
 
Natalie Reyes (she/her/hers)Natalie Reyes (she/her/hers)
Paralegal
Division of Open Government
Massachusetts O[ice of the Attorney General
 
From:From: Commonwealth Transparency <info@opencommonwealth.org>
Sent:Sent: Saturday, April 20, 2024 12:12 AM
To:To: OpenMeeFng (AGO) <openmeeFng@mass.gov>
Subject:Subject: Request for Review & DeterminaFon
Importance:Importance: High
 

 

Greetings:
 
We are unsatisfied with this response.
 
This is just the latest example of the willful and intentional behavior of the Public
Body as it relates to OML and their willful disregard for both the OML and the
previous determinations of the Division.
 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/79aki21pp4kw4jlz0moys/AGYdnYEJY3tqEhS7x-SMy14?rlkey=541avhd63bqy5778xk90crgg2&dl=0__;!!CPANwP4y!U_URwdo_W4fZZfQ7604_8Yb4iu4PZ542h5XO4ap3K16inkKE-QunwmI_MUU6kySbxElCHBCOEe5NAPwT9T8ZjEI$
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We request that the Division investigate, determine, find and fine the Public Body
 for intentional violation of the OML and previous determinations.
 
Regards,
 
OpenCommonwealth.org
By Bruce Friedman 
 
 

From: From: James Donnelly <jdonnelly@mhtl.com>
Date: Date: Friday, April 19, 2024 at 6:01 PM
To: To: Commonwealth Transparency <info@opencommonwealth.org>
Cc: Cc: openmeeting@state.ma.us <openmeeting@state.ma.us>, Felicia
S. Vasudevan <fvasudevan@mhtl.com>
Subject: Subject: Response to Open Meeting Law Complaint

Good evening,
 
Please find aVached the Malden School CommiVee’s response to your March 4,
2024 Open MeeFng Law Complaint.
 
Sincerely,
 
James Donnelly, Esq.
Associate
 
MURPHY, HESSE, TOOMEY & LEHANE, LLPMURPHY, HESSE, TOOMEY & LEHANE, LLP
Braintree Hill Office Park | 50 Braintree Hill Office Park, Suite 410 | Braintree,
MA 02184
Tel: (617) 479-5000 | Fax: (617) 479-6469
E-mail: jdonnelly@mhtl.com | www.mhtl.com
 

OpenCommonwealth.org is a free and open public media organization. We
serve the greater Massachusetts community with the goal to provide and
empower citizen oversight of governmental operations and activities, help
citizens understand how, why and where taxpayer dollars are expended, and
to investigate, gather and report the facts in the online publications found on
the webpages and social media accounts of OpenCommonwealth.org. 
OpenCommonwealth.org is a free service, is sta[ed only by volunteers, and
all costs and expenses are borne by its creators.  No person has ever paid
OpenCommonwealth.org any monies, or any in-kind contributions for its
reporting, or access to any of its files.  It is the structural intent of
OpenCommonwealth.org to maintain and persist as an absolutely free
service to the entire public.  Since its inception, OpenCommonwealth.org
has been viewed by over 130,000 visitors between the website and social
media, and has had over 20,000 external visitors view and/or download
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records from our free and publicly available records repository.  Currently
OpenCommonwealth.org has over a 1.5 Terabytes of publicly available
content published. This communication, along with any attachments, is
covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications and
may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the
sender and delete this message. Thank you. Circular 230 Disclosure: To
ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you
that any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for
the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters
addressed herein.

OpenCommonwealth.org is a free and open public media organization. We serve
the greater Massachusetts community with the goal to provide and empower citizen
oversight of governmental operations and activities, help citizens understand how,
why and where taxpayer dollars are expended, and to investigate, gather and report
the facts in the online publications found on the webpages and social media
accounts of OpenCommonwealth.org.  OpenCommonwealth.org is a free service, is
sta[ed only by volunteers, and all costs and expenses are borne by its creators.  No
person has ever paid OpenCommonwealth.org any monies, or any in-kind
contributions for its reporting, or access to any of its files.  It is the structural intent
of OpenCommonwealth.org to maintain and persist as an absolutely free service to
the entire public.  Since its inception, OpenCommonwealth.org has been viewed by
over 130,000 visitors between the website and social media, and has had over
20,000 external visitors view and/or download records from our free and publicly
available records repository.  Currently OpenCommonwealth.org has over a 1.5
Terabytes of publicly available content published. This communication, along with
any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic
communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete
this message. Thank you. Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with
requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained
in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be
used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the
Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another
party any matters addressed herein.


